
Kaitlin Bianchi 

From: Kaitlin Bianchi <kaitlin@kwru.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 12:39 PM 
To: 'palbury@fkaa.com' <palbury@fkaa.com> 
Subject: FW: Info 

Good afternoon Pam, 

I was wondering if you wouldn't mind helping me out with a few questions. 

Would you be able to tell me average salary ranges for FKAA employees in the billing department, accounting 
department and the administrative department? 

If you could let me know if this is possible I would really appreciate it! 

Thank you very much, 

Kaitlin Bianchi 

(305) 295-3301
kaitlin@kwru.com 

KW Resort Utilities 
6630 Front St. 
Key West, FL 33040 

From: Pam Albury [mailto:palbury@fkaa.com] 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:12 PM 

To: Kaitlin Bianchi <kaitlin@kwru.com> 

Subject: RE: Info 

Happy Friday!© 

From: Kaitlin Bianchi [mailto:kaitlin@kwru.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:07 PM 
To: Pam Albury 
Subject: RE: Info 

One last question and I can finally stop being a pain! 

Are the employees required to contribute to their health benefits? Can it involve their spouse or family? 
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